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DATE: March 1, 2006

TO: Blanca S. Bayd, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Kiwanis L. Curry, Regulatory Analyst I, Division of Competitive Markets & K('Q/
Enforcement

RE: Docket No. 060119-TI - Request for waiver of carrier selection requirements of

Rule 25-4-1118, FAC, due to asset purchase agreement, whereby Telrite
Corporation will acquire local and long distance customer accounts of Line 1
Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line Communications.

Line 1 Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line Communications does not provide local
services in the state of Florida. Therefore, Telrite Corporation will only acquire the long
distance customers of Line 1 Communications, LLC d/b/a Direct Line Communications. Please
amend the docket title to reflect this change.
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Kiwanis Curry

From: Becky Heggelund [bheggelund@nbglaw.com]

Sent:  Wednesday, March 01, 2006 2:24 PM

To: Kiwanis Curry

Cc: Leon Nowalsky

Subject: Docket 060119-Transfer of control of Line 1 Communications, LLC to Telrite Corporation

Dear Ms. Curry:

Please allow this email to explain that Line 1 Communications, LLC is not operating in the state of Florida as a CLEC and that only
the long distance customers are affected by the above transfer of control.

Should you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Becky Heggelund

Nowalsky, Bronston & Gothard, APLLC
3500 N. Causeway Bivd.

Suite 1442

Metairie, LA 70002

(504) 832-1984 FAX (504) 831-0892
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